NCC-036236-18 - Deprivation of Liberty Safeguards-agreement/framework

Dear Requester,
Further to your recent freedom of information request
Please find response below.

1. Does the council have a current contract or framework agreement in place for suppliers to
undertake DolLS assessments or BIA assessments on behalf of the council?

Yes a National Framework Agreement

2. Please provide the name(s) of the organisations providing these services under these such
agreements

Action First Assessments Ltd

3.  Please confirm the start and finish date for any such agreement?

11/09/17 to 10/09/19 option to extend up to 2 years

4. Please provide the monetary value applied to any such agreement?

Indicative value £30,000,000 over life of Framework Agreement

5. Please provide the spot purchase price the council pays directly to BIA assessors to undertake
DolLS and BIA assessments?

There are no spot purchases made

We trust this now resolves your enquiry, however should you have any further queries please do not
hesitate to contact me directly on the details below.

Nottinghamshire County Council regularly publishes previous FOIR,s and answers on its website,
under Disclosure logs. (see link)

http://site.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/thecouncil/democracy/freedom-of-information/disclosure-log/
You can use the search facility using keywords.

If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to make a
complaint or request a review of our decision, you should write to the Team Manager, Complaints
and Information Team, County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 7QP or email
complaints@nottscc.gov.uk .

Kind Regards

Subject: Freedom of Information request - Deprivation of Liberty Safeguards

Dear Nottinghamshire County Council,

Please can you provide the following information under the Freedom of Information Act:

1. Does the council have a current contract or framework agreement in place for suppliers to
undertake DoLS assessments or BIA assessments on behalf of the council?

2. Please provide the name(s) of the organisations providing these services under these such
agreements

3.  Please confirm the start and finish date for any such agreement?

4. Please provide the monetary value applied to any such agreement?


http://site.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/thecouncil/democracy/freedom-of-information/disclosure-log/
mailto:complaints@nottscc.gov.uk

5. Please provide the spot purchase price the council pays directly to BIA assessors to undertake
DolS and BIA assessments?

Yours faithfully,



